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From: Bosquez, Blanca
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:55 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Out of Cell time

FYI 
From: Bosquez, Blanca  
Sent: Wednesday, March 02, 2016 1:53 PM 
To: 'john.hirokawa@sheriff.sccgov.org' <john.hirokawa@sheriff.sccgov.org> 
Cc: 'CustodyOpCommissioin@cob.sccgov.org' <CustodyOpCommissioin@cob.sccgov.org>; Jones, Kate 
<Kate.Jones@ohr.sccgov.org>; Charisse Domingo (charisse@siliconvalleydebug.org) <charisse@siliconvalleydebug.org>; 
'gail@siliconvalleydebug.org' <gail@siliconvalleydebug.org>; andrew@siliconvalleydebug.org; Cecilia Chavez 
<cecilia@siliconvalleydebug.org>;   
Subject: Out of Cell time 
 

Good evening Undersheriff Hirokawa, 
  
  
My name is Blanca Bosquez, I represent ACJP also known as Debug, as you know by now 
we advocate for the community.  
  
The reason for this email is that I am concerned regarding the out of cell time for inmates. 
  
I find myself advocating for my significant other .  finds himself 
incarcerated at the Elmwood facility M5 Pod B. 
 

 and I have been keeping a daily log on, out of cell time that the inmates at M5 (Pod 
B) are being given. 

M5 is not on a lockdown status at this time, and has not been since ’s stay at 
Elmwood facilities. However, for some reason or another, the CO’s have been keeping the 
inmates in a lockdown status since  has been there.  
 
I know that this has been going on long before  incarceration. In addition, not only in 
M5 but throughout the whole Elmwood facility, some more so than others have.   
  
I am quite familiar with The Blue Ribbon Commission; I am one of the family members 
that interviewed. I have read the report, I want to point out on page 50 of the report it 
states that inmates reported cancellations of appointments and activities due to short-
staffing or a minimum, to short-staffing being used as the excuse for cancellation of 
scheduled activities and it also affecting inmates out of cell time.   

  
That is exactly what it is an “excuse,” there should be no excuses! Inmates 
need to have enough time out of their cells for hygiene purposes, proper 
showers, exercise to be able to maintain a healthy state of mind, also enough 
time to be able to reach out to a loved one. Giving an inmate 30 minutes to 45 
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minutes throughout the day is not ample to do 1/3 of these things. If anything, 
it is just enough time to drive someone crazy. 
 
There is no excuse in the world to confine an individual, hindering their 
abilities to properly care for themselves, not to mention depriving and 
restricting them of their quality time with their loved ones. This process 
hinders anybody to have a healthy state of mind. This is inhumane, not only 
mentally but also physically. 
  

I am taking this opportunity to speak on this issue now, since I am advocating 
for , and all other inmates housed in Elmwood facilities. I plan to attend 
the Blue Ribbon committee on March 5, 2016 and address this issue and many 
more. 

I understand the report of programs and out of cell time for each area of the jail 
and Elmwood, has been requested.  

It is my understanding is that out of cell time is now defined in two ways – 
“structured,” which is what we would probably think of as “programs,” and 
“unstructured” (showers, exercise, phone calls).  

Therefore, with that said I have questions.  

1. Is this time “structured” or “unstructured?”  

2. Is there sufficient time for both “structured” or “unstructured” when 
inmates are given out of cell time?     

3. What is being given at a 30 to a 45-minute time span a day? 

Most of us know a phone call is 15 minute. If the inmate wants to make 
another call, not giving them time to exercise, shower, take care of their 
hygiene, then this becomes a problem ot only for this inmate but for others 
that share their living area. This is stressful when an individual has to decide 
what is more important. This is cruel and unusual punishment, inmates are 
being housed temporarily until sentenced or released, not to be punished. 

I would greatly appreciate if you could have your staff look into this matter as 
soon as possible. 

Thank you in advance,   

 
Blanca Bosquez 
bosquez@siliconvalleydebug.org 
408-707-8704 
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From: Amy Le < >
Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2016 8:51 PM
To: CustodyOpCommission
Subject: Inmate ' Letter To Commissioner
Attachments: 2016-2-25  4A.pdf

Hello, 
 
Please see attached is a letter from Inmate  at the Main Jail, module 4A, that he would 
like to share with the Commissioners.   
 
Commissioner Le 
 
 



Main Jai I
I'lain Jait South
North Jai I

DETAILS OF GRIEVANCE. PRINT!

SÀNTA CLARA COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTIONii¡-i -.
---' i':'r:i'

INI{ATE GRIEVANCE FOR}I
r i"j
tl

m¡ood

cctJ

trRc

BE SPECIFIC!: ' I ¡,.

HOUSING
UNIT:

BOOKING
NUMBER

" 

INMÀIE'S
NA}IE:

..i i r

ii

t;ì

Received from Inmate on:
Day : I ri '. '\-ì ¡1"'¡ Date : z ltL / It, rime t i i'''i I ,; ot f icer: \ lA t t l;rr; 'å ll).f ç 7 Team¡

RESPONDING OFFICER's STATEMENT (Please print) :

I Reso er I

SI'PERVISOR'S ACTION:

[ ] Resolved [ ] Refer to Level IIr

Supervisor's Na¡ne: Team: Date:-/-/-
**************************ffi******ÏTìT*ITTT*****************
SHIFTLIEUEENANTREVIE9I: t I Concur t I Reversed

lime:
*** ** * ***** ****** ** ** ******

SUPPORT sERvIcE RESPONSE: Unit Assigned:
Date Due:. _/ _/ _

Date Assigned:_ /_/_

Response byr_ Title:-Date:- /-/ 

-Timel 

, :
************t*****************¡r********ìtì¡****ìk******************L*****ìt********************

FACILITYCOI4MANDER/DESIGNEEREVTEW¡ t I Concur t I Reversed

RESPONSE RETURNED TO INMATE : Date: 

- 

/ 

-/ -Time: 
-By 

:

Distribution: t'Jhite-Adminístration canary-lffnate (FinaI Disposition) P

ä oees Rev zlgz

ink- Inmate (Initial. Receipt)



llain
llain
North

Jai t t
Jai I South t

Jai t

í;idt';; :'j, !i*.¡i,'
OF CORRECTION
FORII

lmuood

c$J
trRc

I

iiYìi*h-n-r*rINMAfE
NAMEs

BOOKING
NUI{BER:

DETAILS

WTTAT SOLUTION ARE iYOU

BE SPECIFICT:

t.

I{q sisnature Date:
dditiona

Time:

RESPONDING'OFFICER'S STATEIIEN! (Please print) :

Received from Inmate on:il;;õ¿til.äjilå/ I rime' ì{atJ) orricer: L+^*u.,A * r".$Sb

er to II

officer's Name:
* ****** **** ***** **.******
sUPERvIsoR'S ACTIoN: t ¿-ËVrA.rÉù 'f1+ç lnut' Tr*f " l-r1 lr,â V¡ttl - 'Àr¡¿-r úL- T*€ Ê*Sf ?

Supervlsor's Na¡ne:********************** *** ***
SHIFTLIEUTENANTREVIEW: t I Concur t 1 Reversed

SIGNATURE:
********* *

Dates Time:
****** *********.***

SUPPoRT SERVICE RESPONSE: Unit Assigned:
Dare Due:å+/lg2 ate Àssigned: _Lt

**/ñ********
*1t)uP

* ****

Response byr_ Tit,le: Date:_/_/ _Time:_**************************************************************************************.****
FACILITY COMI'ÍANDER/DESIGNEE REVIEW¡ XÍ Concur t I Reversed

.", rl. \ / '/'t/
***'*******l*

-t, I
\. r ¿(-/_l__t::-** ** ****** * *** * ***SIGNATURE¡

** **** ****
REsPoNsE RETURNED To INMÀTE z oatez fi/ /

Distribution: Hhite-Administration Canai"y- I
ñ oess nev zlgz

Date****
ime:_By
isposítion)

Time:

tD nmate

*

pt



d"rJ36YlÉrg-s:?r**s pisd vr*u
' 
'ruÏ{iÈ u.oJ dfi f:c v;no? r*

ilfi tr fre e¡'?rr*f.ld Ïqt +q'f $&

rPff nHT

¿

'sffTtt
¡

rYTHfg 3s$

FË ËtsÞ*Ë{ ïlff€
dç

tJ vr*¡geg

€

sl iu

-tïoï
$$-åç]rtf

Ç *fi llu $o r$rçBf{t

;ñerpnoÐ ;¡Hrrsiçsrtosd,,3qf of *{Ytf_fu?-{v1}ÍTJ$ s¡r]¡-t- ¿ dt q
f sff lu9H'$of

] f$0¡{g effi3=¡l|rãfiYr *

r

qw:'
rl _Tf:r sr

Y:fo¡elrylFç 'T?trn3I''r-ï'
fTT

sr

( ' 3ËU.:l u I H 'llSüüilr¡ b",

$0Esv}Ëp

snüîü

PtYu_ __-- 0

ffiurlrrkT srt
Ë

:---rvr

luurlls of P:l 
tu\l\l lfi,r '-luîtt$rüQ t$ ùa ldo¡ u s: siltl :[lots€tyyyro? uu3g.

;st3lì.no Iï{p



r8)

gt

-l

T
IT

t s ffìn
O IYìT

(Ð
uÞ¡s1

fYJW ¡U?ff sstHd
ndôd Ìu

uq þ{ 'sl
u$nig'g

åo eçyorf lpilOt lsT{ÐsfstË}iË{T*}tT{.l r's{Y*s
sPlrüiçdrå ü sïn[*r]u& ejl

if{WüÞ rltltË
;h ? #¡{ï{vo d-0*rye -Ìu*EîTEÉl lË

å $çåH

È!5r
sJ,ff $Ç:?îflFïnl Ju{Tolf}PPs €rs$ffiyff'$?Ð# ssf¡&lolJü$ Fss'?¡ffi =qå 

l-g$räÌåsvT ç*ËT*H

il
a

I i

1uÅå lTrflu ç
'foff 'r
*--" -^-- { r

-l
-gä

f
wu¡j

gTç¡iÞiTYrYJü

tüeÊs

3rftitn3 _lUrT=s

:WHç
Jå?ItrJ U 

-

d.::g oi uçd edud çu
-"1; 

fQ çrffiz¡"?l;-3r{i oì|im 'sl u trr
.-.-{-'Or

U
lt wT
ülãr

eü .t
¡U3,lþå;Tf:JfulJril0d'

É]
,tl/v0ut

I5 d::*süff'eÌ
,,çg:tüIYr-u:nu srr 3ilt:ï,ßï

"Ps{üff.r3 'ç:r-

fiilr srYt frT

? lfu(I

tr

tfirïüJ .=- .- . -t

ÈEç

lir¡ïîlt¡u
qf to



?

s sE e-{j-ååJ fn *sÕåås,ß 
"Qfi

%$ {r

"U * å,{J

lL: ß{¿h*s $åüo¡*Li¿g Efl,Sf

rft¡s fÊitrr n"LL ¡trnfis e.då * E¿¡
åEd-n foß&EË: {¡ ßËcg.i

" 8¿m l'o
t"

nså

p

f*l-.¡-.,-
ÃnL ¡--*

å8Ë.ååËjtå: ,- $

E,ß
ûf

htas fiåi R
I
+_--,,{. ¡ufl 8.. Tf*
iee ío$ "iåiefuåns

e$ ff l!*¿ s$ ,$å{;

*
åq

IA
d !.1

nã Ð${"Ë trhr h
Ååu ãsÊ E¡,¡ $ü

sð *l ß ¡rå.$& t i..

#Âåd
qä

l.f
rl

åJflË üT ß8{J tså3 
"

Å,'llor.Lf . n*d **hË,n
$¿nå- xruuæåi ûniruE
fcul*¡ nLL rdr,r¿$"*

sílun*i P RKåeû#ä ßÊ,;

*dæc

û

LLi#s rååe19

Irå$

Jì
u l r

{¿¡a
-Jó Åh

frñ t,t¡ $åPäL ,ff*d* se på¡e*åÉü,ßs Ê$åÃ¡ à

eå" phy*fan{- q#tLL- $ad¡¡s ,


	01 - Email
	02 - Out of Cell time
	03 - US Mail
	04 - Inmate James Evans' Letter To Commissioner
	05 - 2016-2-25 Evans James 4A



